
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 
Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2399-08 50 

RE: The cancellation of Certificate No. 5269 for Pinnacle Telecom, Inc. 
to provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecoinlnunications services in Florida. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Pursuant to Rule 28-1 06.201 regarding the above stated matter, Double Link 
Communications, Inc. is asking the coinmission to not finalize the cancellation of the 
certificate of Pinnacle Telecom, Inc. Double Link Communications, Inc. has been paying 
the bill for the remaining customers of Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. Also we are creating our 
own account with Bell South which has taken longer then expected. Therefore we are 
requesting additional time before the certificate cancellation is final. Please advise on this 
matter. 

Sincerely, 

Nick7 Gudmundson 
Secretary/Treasurer 

P.O. Box 41692 St. Petersburg, F1.33743-16921 Telephone 727-347-1 6231Fax 
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